Re: Autho list change
FEXR MR _-9:57

Dear Professor Gao,

| agree to the anthor list change.
Thank you!

Yujing Sun
Yujing Sun

{45 : candysyj4@163.com

Replied Message

From W Et<gaopeng@sdu.edu.cn>
Date 12/08/2021 21:51
To yujing sun<candysyj4@163.com>

Subject Autho list change

Dear Dr.Sun,

For the article "Linc01133 contributes to gastric
cancer growth by enhancing YES1-dependent YAP1
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Re: Autho list change
FEXM%_10:05

Agree with the author listing order.

--Original—
From: "75 5% "<gaopeng@sdu.edu.cn>
Date: Wed, Dec 8, 2021 21:55 PM
To: "623092550"<623092550@qg.com>;
Subject: Autho list change

Dear Dr.Zhang,

For the article "Linc01133 contributes to gastric
cancer growth by enhancing YES1-dependent YAP1
nuclear translocation via sponging miR-145-5p" ,
which We have submitted to the journal "Cell death
and disease”,

we added Wen-jie Zhu as the new co-author.
The new author list is :

Yujing Sun, Yuan Tian, Junyi He, Yaru Tian, Guohao
Zhang, Ruinan Zhao, Wen-jie Zhu, Peng Gao

Please reply to this email to confirm your agreement
to this change.
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[El%& : Autho list change
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Dear Professor Gao,

Thank you for the information about the change of
authors. | agree with adding Wen-jie Zhu to the list of
authors.

Best wishes and good night!

Tian Yuan

FAsaER

BHEA: "B <gaopeng@sdu.edu.cn>;
A%ediE): 2021412588 (R HA=) 82 £9:53
WA "Helium™<2965188722@qg.com>;
ZE/E: Autho list change

Dear Dr.Tian,

For the article "Linc01133 contributes to gastric
cancer growth by enhancing YES1-dependent YAP1
nuclear translocation via sponging miR-145-5p" ,
which We have submitted to the journal "Cell death
and disease",

we added Wen-jie Zhu as the new co-author.
The new author list is :

Yujing Sun, Yuan Tian, Junyi He, Yaru Tian, Guohao

Re: Autho list change
FERE®_-10:09

| agree with this change
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—— Original -—-————-——

From: B <oacneng@sdu.edu.cn>
Date: Wed,Dec 8,2021 9:56 PM

To: EXIHH <231648042@qg.com>
Subject: Re: Autha list change

Dear Dr.Zhao,

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

Yujing Sun, Yuan Tian, Junyi He, Yaru Tian, Guchao
Zhanag, Ruinan Zhao, Wen-iie Zhu, Pena Gao
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[E% : Autho list change
FEF A% 10:09

| agree to this change.
REARBERFN

—— FUSHB{F -

EHFAN: =S <gaopeng@sdu.edu.cn>
BHH3: 2021F1288HEA= ¢ £9:54
WAL hjy_008@126.com

= #: Autho list change

Dear Dr.He,

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
The new author listis :

Yujing Sun, Yuan Tian, Junyi He, Yaru Tian, Guohao
Zhang, Ruinan Zhao, Wen-jie Zhu, Peng Gao

Please reply to this email to confirm your agreement
to this change.

Re: Autho list change
FERA%_£10:03

| agree to this change

SRoR
i1 15266203531@163.com

On 12/08/2021 21:56, 1% wrote:

Dear Dr.Zhu,

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
BEXE% _£10:02

Dear Dr.Gao,

| confirm that | agree to the author list change.

Sincerely!
Yaru Tian

On 12/8/2021 21:53, #f&<gaopeng@sdu.edu.cn> wrote:

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



